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Dear Mr. Rabinowitz, and Co.,
Please find attached a designation of counsel with respect to MUR 7894R.
Our client is open to PPCC, and hopefully we can find time to discuss at your teams’ convenience.

I’'m available most of the day tomorrow (Thursday), and most of next week. Please let me know
what works for you.

Thanks, looking forward to connecting soon.

Regards,

Dan Backer
Direct: (202) 210-5431
dbacker@ChalmersAdams.com

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-
mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email and then delete the original message.

From: Aaron Rabinowitz <arabinowitz@fec.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Vincent Russo <vrusso@robbinsfirm.com>

Cc: Mark Allen <mallen@fec.gov>; Adrienne Baranowicz <abaranowicz@fec.gov>
Subject: MUR 7894R (Georgia Republican Party)

Dear Mr. Russo:
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Please see the attached correspondence in this matter. As you will see, the Commission
has found reason to believe that your client violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.3(a) and (b) in connection with the subject matter of this MUR and has
authorized conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause. If your client is interested
in conciliation, please respond within seven days.

Regards,

Aaron Rabinowitz

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
1050 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20002
(202) 694-1476

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return email and then delete
the original message.

This message and any attached materials are intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by return email and then delete the original message.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7894R

Name of Counsel: Dan Backer

Firm: Chalmers, Adams, Backer & Kaufman LLC

Address: 441 North Lee Street, Suite 300

Alexandria VA 22314

Office#: 202-210-5431 Fax#: 202-478-0750

Mobile#:

E-mail: dbacker@ChalmersAdams.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

11/7/2023 General Counsel
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Alex Kaufman

(Name — Please Print)

Georgia Republican Party, Inc., and Laurie L. McClain in her official capacity

RESPONDENT: as treasurer
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: PO BOX 550008
(Please Print)

Atlanta GA 30355-2508

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: 404-964-5587 Fax#:

E-mail: AKaufman@ChalmersAdams.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





